2024- April-May- FKCE- Schedule of Classes- Citrus College

- 1. Please register by 3 pm Monday- Friday for any of the classes you are interested in taking during the week and the weekend.
- 2. Just as childcare is not provided for onsite FKCE renewal classes, please refrain from having your children, pets, other family members, or anyone who is not registered for the workshop in the virtual class with you. If childcare is an issue, please select a workshop time where you can participate undisturbed.
- 3. Do not participate in the class while you are driving.
- 4. You must be available for the entire duration of the designated training hours.
- 5. You must be able to participate undisturbed, at a quiet location, where your face is visible via video and where you are able to type responses. Participants not physically involved in the class or leaving early or joining the meeting more than 10 minutes late (without specific approval by the trainer) will NOT receive a certificate.
- 6. Log-on time. Admittance to the class will close 15 minutes after the start time.
- 7. If you are absent from the virtual classroom for more than 10 minutes, you will be dismissed from the training and will not receive credit/certification.
- 8. Provide a valid California identification card to obtain your certified training hours' certificate from the FKCE office.
- 9. The FKCE program will only be providing classes online to resource and kinship parents through ZOOM and will require each participant to use a computer and/or phone and to have an email address to participate. (If you don't have an email, please create one using yahoo.com or gmail.com) Each participant will need to download the ZOOM app on their computer and/or phone.
- 10. Participants will receive certificates for attendance only when evaluations are completed, and attendance verified by the trainer; certificates will be emailed to participants.
- 11. April/May 2024 class registration link: <u>https://rb.gy/nvxy9l</u>



7 Steps to Effective Discipline	4/4/24	6pm-9pm	Thurs.	Rod Recendez,
				B.A.
Are You a Parent or a Pal? Using "True Colors Learning Theory to Evaluate Your Parenting Style	4/6/24	9am-12pm	Sat.	Patrice Brown, M.Ed., P.P.S.
Bully: Why They Do It? (Mastering the Monsters)	4/9/24	6pm-9pm	Tues.	Patrice Brown, M.Ed., P.P.S.

Child Development	4/10/24	6pm-8pm	Wed.	Tamitra Clark,
				Psy.D
AB-12: Overview of What it is All About	4/11/24	6pm-9pm	Thurs.	Rod Recendez,
				B.A.
Is E.Q. (Emotional Quotient) More Important	4/13/2024	9am-12pm	Sat.	Patrice Brown,
Than I.Q. (Intelligence Quotient)?				M.Ed., P.P.S.
Common Mental Health Disorders in Children	4/13/14	9am-11am	Sat.	Tamitra Clark,
				Psy.D
Teaching Kids Decision Making Skills (Helping	4/16/24	6pm-9pm	Tues.	Patrice Brown,
Kids Learn About Making Good Choices,				M.Ed., P.P.S.
Accountability and Responsibility)				
The Importance of Learning About Mirroring	4/20/24	9am-12pm	Sat.	Patrice Brown,
Techniques (Developmental Assets)				M.Ed., P.P.S.
Coping and Understand Mental Illness	4/22/24	6pm-9pm	Mon.	Tamitra Clark,
				Psy.D
Making Verbal Connections (The Color Code-A	4/23/24	6pm-9pm	Tues.	Patrice Brown,
Communications Style Workshop)				M.Ed., P.P.S.
Internet Safety	4/28/24	9am-12pm	Sun.	Rod Recendez,
				B.A.
"It Could Never Happen to My Child" Keeping	4/29/24	6pm-9pm	Mon.	Richard Haghani,
Your Youth Out of the Legal System				M.A.
Beating the Burnout: Stress Management &	4/30/24	6pm-9pm	Tues.	Patrice Brown,
Recharging Your Batteries				M.Ed., P.P.S.
ADHD, RAD, OCD	5/4/24	9am-12pm	Sat.	Richard Haghani,
				M.A.
Battle Between the Genders (The Differences	5/7/24	6pm-9pm	Tues.	Patrice Brown,
Between Raising Boys vs Raising Girls)				M.Ed., P.P.S.
Turning Dreams into Degrees-Ed Course 1:	5/9/24	6pm-9pm	Thurs.	Rod Recendez,
Supporting Youth Through Early College				B.A.
Awareness and Preparation.				
Developing Tools to Effectively Deal with Crisis	5/11/24	9am-12pm	Sat.	Richard Haghani,
				M.A.
Working with Traumatized Children	5/11/24	9am-12pm	Sat.	Tamitra Clark,
				Psy.D
A Blend of Different Roots: Cultural Awareness	5/13/24	6pm-9pm	Mon.	Richard Haghani,
and Sensitivity				M.A.
Oppositional Defiant Disorder & Conduct	5/13/24	6pm-8pm	Mon.	Tamitra Clark,
Disorder in Children				Psy.D
Life by Design: Teaching Youth About the	5/14/24	6pm-9pm	Tues.	Patrice Brown,
Importance of Priorities and Goal Setting				M.Ed., P.P.S.

Childhood Sexual Abuse & The Impact On the	5/15/24	6pm-9pm	Wed.	Tamitra Clark,
Foster Family				Psy.D
Turning Dreams into Degrees: "Education Course	5/16/24	6pm-9pm	Thurs.	Rod Recendez,
2: Supporting Successful Transitions from High				B.A.
School"				
Coping and Understand Mental Illness	5/18/24	9am-12pm	Sat.	Richard Haghani,
				M.A.
Various Intelligences: (Multiple Intelligences:	5/18/24	9am-12pm	Sat.	Patrice Brown,
Different Wave of Being Smart Workshop)				M.Ed., P.P.S.
Abuse Allegations	5/20/24	6pm-9pm	Mon.	Richard Haghani,
				M.A.
The Psychology of Self-Esteem (Activities that	5/21/24	6pm-9pm	Tues.	Patrice Brown,
Help Youth build Self-Esteem)				M.Ed., P.P.S.
CSEC (Commercial Sexual Orientation of	5/23/24	6pm-9pm	Thurs.	Rod Recendez,
Children)				B.A.
The 5 Languages of Love	5/28/24	6pm-9pm	Tues.	Patrice Brown,
				M.Ed., P.P.S.